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Descn‘ption of Proposed Installation






r | K
TO: Mr. Thomag Terranova 152 >0\ '

City Building Inspector M\; MAR 1 g mvp
M I Mb; _

L Napoleon, Ohio 43545

*

FROM:

FOODPLEX, INC.

1169 DUBLIN ROAD
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43215
PHONE (614) 488-0641

DATE: SUBJECT:

March 12, 1975 | Portable AdVP?'tis:'inﬁz_Marn__npe, request for permit

1, It is requested that Burger Chef Family Restaurant be issued

a permit to locate a portable advertising sign on their preperty

for approximately three (3) months.

2. Pertinent data on sign:

Ht: 6t8n Wt: 1,014 pounds Width: 10

Qll

Will not use Red, Yellow, or Green flashing,lights

Will not use words: Stop, Look, Danger or Yield.

Will be loeated 50' from center of Scott Street,

Powered from existing road sign; 110 outlet with ground prong.

Sign sets on four legs, wheels are raised.

Sign is weighted, Certified to withstand 100 mph windsg

Sign will require one circuit.

siGNED__ T . R

09184
S77-198/
CROVWET.T DEPT.___ Mo

DATE:

19

SIGNED,

DEPT.

REPLIER: ANSWER LETTER, DETACH COPIES, KEEP WHITE AS YOUR FILE COPY AND RETURN PINK COPY TO SENDER.
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